From: North Planning Team: WCC <NorthPlanningTeam@westminster.gov.uk>

Sent: 30 May 2019 09:50

To: Planning

Subject: 19/03934/0BS Central Somers Town - Land At Polygon Rd Open Space Edith
Neville Primary School Off Purchese Street London

Attachments: Central Somers Town - Land At Polygon Rd Open Space Edith Neville Primary

School Off Purchase Street.pdf

Dear David Fowler,
Please see attachment for your decision notice for Central Somers Town - Land At Polygon Rd Open Space Edith
Neville Primary School Off Purchese Street London.

Regards

Sign our #DontBeldle pledge and help make a big difference to air quality in Westminster
http:/iwvww. westminster.gov.uk/dont-be-idle

Join us at #MyWestminster Day on Sunday 30 June 2019 from 11am at Paddington Recreation
Ground to enjoy free food, entertainment and activities for all ages. Find out more and register
your interest at westminster.gov.uk/mywestminster#MWD.

Find out how much sugar is in your food and drink and make a healthy change to improve your
family’s health by downloading the free Change4Life Be Food Smart app today at
https:/it.co/P1KQhwgYTd

Westminster City Council switchboard: +44 20 7641 6000.
www.westminster.gov.uk

This E-Mail may contain information which is privileged, confidential and protected from
disclosure.

If you are not the intended recipient of this E-mail or any part of it, please telephone Westminster
City Council immediately on receipt.

You should not disclose the contents to any other person or take copies.




